

# Medina County Aggie Moms' Club PO Box 434 Castroville, TX 78009



Date: 11/12/24

Location: LaCoste Hotel

#### Call to Order: 6:43PM

- Membership Report: Kim stated we currently have 42 active members.
  - o Quorum was met for the meeting.
- Meeting Minutes from October: Michelle stated the minutes stand as approved.
- Treasurer Report: Cindy is currently working out of town and was not available to review the current treasurer report.
- Correspondence: There is no new correspondence for the month

#### **Old Business:**

- Endowment Fund
  - Roxanne talked about the Federation endowment fund, Investing in Aggies,
    The jar was available at the meeting for change. She also discussed other
    ways to donate. These options are pledge cards or directly through the
    Federation of Aggie mom website.
- The raffle tickets were handed out at the meeting. We are asking each member to sell a minimum of 20 tickets. Michelle will also send an email so money can be collected via Venmo for the raffle ticket.
- Fall / Spring Goody Bags
  - o Tuesday 12/3 10a-3p at the MSC. The room is TBD
  - Volunteers: Michelle, Nikki, Janet, Cindy and Tanya will be there to hand out the bags.
  - The goody bags are still for sale at this time
  - o Old Fashion Christmas: 12/6 & 12/7
    - Cindy Holzhaus is donating painted wine bottles. Roxanne has canvas prints that can be decorated.



## Medina County Aggie Moms' Club PO Box 434 Castroville, TX 78009



- Existing items from last year to be sold: fabric coasters, ornaments, burlap bags w/ bandana
- (10) Clear ATM drawstring bags w/ Aggie sayings at the bottom(Howdy, Whoop)
- Nikki will donate Aggie ornaments, blankets and hair bows
- Michelle will donate Stickers, non-Aggie ornaments: Grinch, Star Wars, Baby's 1st Xmas, LED Base w/ Acrylic engraved disc, Aggie canvas bags and a few Aggie shirts.
- Our Club will not be hosting the Craft day on the weekend of November 16/17 that was previously discussed. If any members have ideas or want to donate further items please reach out.

#### **New Business**

- Aggie Mom Bingo was played through the meeting. It was a success. Michelle discussed having members think about fun ideas for future meetings.
- The Ring of Honor mom committee: Roxanne and Denise will lead the committee. This committee will support the Ring of Honor Moms and have socials.

### **Aggie Brags:**

- Tanner Haby has been offered an internship 1 year early. He has accepted it and will start January 25th at Whiting Turner in San Antonio.
- Kody Villarreal will graduate in December. His girlfriend Kennedy Koehm('25) is waiting on her LSAT results/law school future plans.
- Emily De La Fuente is currently on the soil judging team. The team won the regional contest on October 19 and will go to nationals in April. She is helping a grad student do research on a paper and is helping present it at the Soil, Crop and Agronomy Trisociety meeting in San Antonio.
- Grace Gorman who received her MS in Athletic training at A&M had her picture posted on FB with another MSAT graduate at the Indianapolis Colts(Grace)/Chicago Bears(Adam) game
- Kinsey Winters was hired to work at Comfort Care Keepers



## Medina County Aggie Moms' Club PO Box 434 Castroville, TX 78009



• Rossi Brook Duncan received a \$24,000 scholarship.

There is no Meeting in December, we will have a Social & Aggie Christmas Ornament Exchange. This will be held on December 12th. The location is TBD. Our members and their families are invited to this. There will be a ornament exchange at this social

Adjournment: 7:52pm